

RE: Watch List

From: "Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)" <tim.hindmarch-watson2@ontario.ca>
To: "Teare, Rebecca (CAB)" <rebecca.teare2@ontario.ca>, "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <karen.moore4@ontario.ca>, "Johnston, John (CAB)" <john.johnston3@ontario.ca>, "Downarowicz, Ewa (CAB)" <ewa.downarowicz2@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 03 Nov 2017 13:58:57 -0400
Attachments: MYAP Watch List- Oct 31 EEJI kmrtthw.docx (60.62 kB)

Fair hydro updated.

Tim Hindmarch-Watson
416-325-4618

From: Teare, Rebecca (CAB)
Sent: November-03-17 1:55 PM
To: Moore, Karen (CAB); Johnston, John (CAB); Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB); Downarowicz, Ewa (CAB)
Subject: RE: Watch List

Hi Everyone,

FWBJ attached.

Thanks,
Rebecca

From: Moore, Karen (CAB)
Sent: November 3, 2017 11:48 AM
To: Johnston, John (CAB); Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB); Teare, Rebecca (CAB); Downarowicz, Ewa (CAB)
Subject: RE: Watch List

Corrections and SSO attached. Thanks all!

Karen
416-325-4764
karen.moore4@ontario.ca

From: Johnston, John (CAB)
Sent: November 3, 2017 11:29 AM
To: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB) <Tim.Hindmarch-Watson2@ontario.ca>; Teare, Rebecca (CAB) <Rebecca.Teare2@ontario.ca>; Downarowicz, Ewa (CAB) <Ewa.Downarowicz2@ontario.ca>
Cc: Moore, Karen (CAB) <Karen.Moore4@ontario.ca>
Subject: Watch List

Hi all,

Updates to the following MYAP watch list items for EOD please (doc attached). If you have time constraints come and see me!

-
- Cannabis
 - Cap and Trade and GreenON

- Changing Workplaces - Fair Workplaces, Better Jobs
- Fair Hydro Plan
- Transit and Transportation
- Strategy for Safer Ontario / Police Oversight Reform

John Johnston
Executive Assistant
Economic, Environment, Justice and Intergovernmental Policy
Cabinet Office
Tel: 416-325-1055
Mobile: 647-203-8536
John.Johnston3@ontario.ca